

KYLE SARIC

COMPUTING SCIENCE STUDENT

Download PDF

kyle.saric@gmail.com

07965665437

Profile

Twenty-one year old Computing Science student at the University of Aberdeen. I bring innovation and enthusiasm to tasks I perform and always try my hardest. As a perfectionist, failure has never been an option. I'm kind, open minded and enjoy interesting conversations. Photography, technology and music are some of my favourite interests.

Interests

Technology

One of my earliest memories includes disassembling a radio and surveying the insides. Ever since that moment I've fallen in love with technology, embracing new innovations and breakthroughs in the industry.

Art & Design

Whether analogue or digital, art fascinates me. The natural beauty of a rose, code that's written to OCD perfection, websites designed with beauty in mind, even the quiriness of kitsch product designs intrigues me.

Photography

Landscape and city photography are amongst my favourite. With just over a year of experience, I'm still multiplying my skill set at every shoot.

Skills

XHTML, CSS

Java, C

Photoshop

Critical Thinker

Problem Solver

Innovator

Team Management, Leadership

multilingual

Industrious

Experience

Life

1989 - Present

Intuition Master, Ambition Seeker.

Dramatic learning through life's challenges. Gained numerous skills throughout and am constantly looking for new challenges. Job responsibilities include growing up in various countries, learning numerous languages, familiarising oneself with different cultures, respecting everyone and everything, sustaining an open mind and accepting unfamiliar things.

Sun Microsystems

June 2008 - July 2008

Work Experience

Provided administrative support to the Global Process Architect.

Freelance

2007 - 2010

Web Designer, Architect, Consultant

Designed, coded and implemented various profile websites for consultants, finance directors and

students. Experience gained throughout the field, including HTML, CSS, Javascript, Photoshop and CMS systems. Consulted a startup company with design ideas, coding and implementation of their website.

Your workplace

Soon - ∞

My position

I enjoy learning new skills and I will bring enthusiasm, ambition and character to the workplace. Not only will I benefit the workplace with my team and group skills, but also with the push towards success when working alone. My professional personality will ensure highest outcome standards, always.

Education

St. Catherine's British Embassy School - Athens, Greece

International GCSE's - A* to C — **2003 - 2005**

International Baccalaureate - 32 Points — **2005 - 2007**

Physics: 4/7

English: 4/7

Total Bonus Points: 2/3

German: 7/7

Economics: 5/7

Theory of Knowledge: B

Business: 5/7

Mathematics: 5/7

Extended Essay: A

University of Aberdeen - Aberdeen, Scotland

BSc Computing Science — **ongoing**

Achievements

Gordon Ball Award - Most Improved Student

St. Catherine's British Embassy School - Athens, Greece

Duke of Edinburgh's Award

Bronze and Silver

PADI Diving Certificate

Open Water Diver